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RFI 06/2021: COMPLIANCE MANAGEMENT SOLUTION 
 
 

Communication #6 
 
Date of Issue: 18 February 2022 

 
1.  Answers to questions posed by Bidders. 
 
 

These questions and answers as well as issued / reissued documents referred to in this document can be found on SARS’s website at www.sars.gov.za. 

 

Question and Answer 

 

No Question                           Answer 

1. 

Bullet 6.3.5.3 Availability of the Products and or Systems in the market, and the 

timing of delivery and/or implementation:  

 

Question: As Document 2: Business Requirement Specification is silent on the 

submission of delivery timing do this RFI require the submission of a draft project 

plan and associated timelines? 

 

A draft project plan/ associated timelines is not required for the request for 

proposal 

2. 
Bullet 6.3.5.4 Provide indicative pricing and/or possible rates of the Products, 

Systems and Solutions: 

An indicative pricing and/or possible rates would be appreciated if submitted 

with the proposed solution for the purpose of the RFI. 
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No Question                           Answer 

 

Question: As Document 2: Business Requirement Specification is silent on the 

submission of pricing and rates do this RFI require the submission of such 

information? 

3. 

Bullet 7.5.1 “South African Revenue Service (SARS) has launched eSourcing 

(SAP NetWeaver Portal (sars.gov.za)) system on 30 October 2017. The new 

eSourcing Solution has been integrated to National Treasury (NT) Central 

Supplier Database (CSD), in terms of NT SCM instruction 4A of 2016-2017, 

which will allow suppliers that are registered on NT CSD to access and respond 

to SARS tenders online. All suppliers wishing to do business with SARS (current 

and new) must be registered at NT CSD, with an MA number which will be a 

requirement to register on the electronic SARS Supplier User Registration page”: 

 

Question: BidderA do have a valid CSD number. As we do have this valid CSD 

number do we still have to register on the SARS eSourcing Portal as well? 

Yes, Bidders are expected to register on SARS eSourcing Portal, such that, 

they can be able to submit their proposal on eSourcing 

https://bhepreesport0.eservices.sars.gov.za:50001/irj/portal (if they wish to 

utilize eSourcing for the purpose of their RFI submission) on and/or before the 

closing date and time (22 February 2022 at 11:00 am) 

4. 

I have read through the documents but need your assistance please with 

regards to the form required for completion?   

I would be very grateful if we could be directed to where I can find this or 

forwarded a copy please? 

 

Kindly note that SARS required Bidders to submit a Technical solution (in terms 

of the Business Requirement Specification) as well as an indicative price (as to, 

how much is the proposed solution?). Bidders have not been provided a 

Technical template, Bidders are at liberty to submit their own technical solution.  

 

https://bhepreesport0.eservices.sars.gov.za:50001/irj/portal

